

Here are the official websites where you can find government job notifications and apply for various positions in India:

1. **Employment News (Official Government Portal)**
  - <https://employmentnews.gov.in/>
  - Official source for weekly government job updates, notifications, and results.
2. **Union Public Service Commission (UPSC)**
  - <https://www.upsc.gov.in/>
  - For civil services exams, engineering services, and other UPSC exams.
3. **Staff Selection Commission (SSC)**
  - <https://ssc.nic.in/>
  - For SSC CGL, CHSL, MTS, and other central government jobs.
4. **Institute of Banking Personnel Selection (IBPS)**
  - <https://www.ibps.in/>
  - For banking sector jobs in public sector banks.
5. **State Public Service Commissions (SPSC)**
  - Example: <https://mpsc.gov.in/> (Maharashtra PSC)
  - For state-level civil services and other government roles.
6. **MyGov India (Government of India Portal)**
  - <https://www.mygov.in/>
  - Official platform for citizen engagement, including job notifications and government schemes.
7. **Sarkari Result (Official Portal for Results and Notifications)**
  - <https://www.sarkariresult.com/>
  - Official site for checking government exam results, admit cards, and latest vacancies.
8. **National Career Service (NCS)**
  - <https://www.ncs.gov.in/>
  - A government portal for job seekers, providing job opportunities across various sectors.
9. **Rajasthan Government Jobs (Official State Portal)**
  - <https://www.rajasthan.gov.in/>
  - For government jobs in Rajasthan state departments.
10. **Ministry of Railways (Indian Railways Jobs)**

- <https://indianrailways.gov.in/>
- Official portal for railway recruitment and updates.